Manzanita Elem

Meeting Date:	01/20/2016 - 2:00
Title:	Site Council
Location:	Manzanita Conference Room

I. Team/guest attendance

Team Members in Attendance:

Renee Hults, Kelly Smith, Ronda Vanlandingham

Guests in Attendance:

- II. Celebrate recent successes Reviewed
- III. Review and respond to Coaching Comments Reviewed
- IV. Approval of last meeting's minutes Approved
- V. Old business Discussed
- VI. Indicators to Assess-Plan-Monitor Discussed

Indicators to Assess

FC3.2	School staff create and maintain connections between the school community and the broader community to support student learning.(3174)
FC3.4	School staff educate families and provide needed resources for supporting their children's learning. (3176)
FC3.7	School staff involves parents and students in setting student goals and preparing the student for post- secondary education and careers. (3179)

Indicators to Create Improvement Plans

VII. Other Business:

Update on Facility Development Plan-Covered Structure

Technology in the classroom- Chrome books & I pads

DIBELS Data & 100% Meeting Schedule

Action Taken:

Discussed the data for the 100% meetings that was complied as a staff. Showed how you can see student growth. Reviewed donation made to school and prior plan to cover the picnic area. Mrs. Hults met with donor in December, donor would rather have the money go towards technolog instead of the covered structure. Instead 30 ipads were ordered so that we have a set of 6 for each K-1 classroom. Discussion around educational benefits and the need for technology exposure with our students. These can be used for small groups or put together for a whole class unit. We will explore other funding options and continue to pursue a covered structure over the outside seating area to create a outdoor learning center that classes could utilize. PTA is proceeding with the Carnival, they are also working on a Family Art Night. Reviewed school wide expectations and plans to do a PBIS Rodeo as a schoolwide positive behavior reminder.

Fleming and Fort Vannoy are in the process of changing their mascot. They are aligning with the highschool with a midevil theme. proposal made from their administrators inviting us to join them. Site Council does not see the need to make the change at this time.

Parent concerns and questions regarding 5th Grade situation. "Is there going to be a consisitent substitute in place?" Mrs. Wilde is committed to the school to be a long term substitute and is working closely with teaching partners to make sure that the quality of education meets the high standards of the school and district. "Is the teacher automatiically fired." Explained that the school and the district are unable to comment on a legal or HR matter. However it is public knowledge that the teacher is on paid administrative leave and we are trusting in the process while remember that in our legal system we are innocent until proven guilty. During this process team agrees it should be business as usual for the students, they deserve it.

VIII. Next Meeting

IX. Adjourned Time

Next Meeting Date:	02/17/2016
Next Meeting Time:	2:00
Next Meet Title:	February Site Council
Next Meeting Location:	
. Adjourned Time	2:30